

RE: Monthly IESO CEO-DM meeting June 23

From: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=schlaepfer, martin (energy)388">
To: David Barrett <david.barrett@ieso.ca>
Cc: "Chatterjee, Jeet (ENERGY)" <jeet.chatterjee@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 20 Jun 2017 15:40:25 -0400

Hi David,

Below are the topics for the monthly meeting with the DM. Let us know if you have any items to add.

Thanks,
Martin

- 1) LTEP Modelling and Implementation Directive
- 2) OFHP
- 3) ONQC Modelling
- 4) Green Ontario Fund

From: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Sent: June-19-17 5:06 PM
To: David Barrett
Cc: Chatterjee, Jeet (ENERGY)
Subject: Re: Monthly IESO CEO-DM meeting June 23

Sure. Sounds good.

From: David Barrett
Sent: Monday, June 19, 2017 5:03 PM
To: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: Monthly IESO CEO-DM meeting June 23

Just a note on this – since this is the first formal meeting, let's be mindful of that in terms of setting priorities for the meeting.
David

From: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY) [<mailto:Martin.Schlaepfer@ontario.ca>]
Sent: June 16, 2017 1:53 PM
To: David Barrett
Cc: Chatterjee, Jeet (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: Monthly IESO CEO-DM meeting June 23

Hi David,

Just to confirm I believe the meeting is on the 27th, so agenda topics would track in next week, on June 20th.

Can you also please confirm that this will be the first meeting with Peter Gregg?

Thanks,
Martin

From: David Barrett [<mailto:david.barrett@ieso.ca>]
Sent: June 16, 2017 11:56 AM
To: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Subject: Monthly IESO CEO-DM meeting June 23

Martin, can you canvas for topics for the monthly DM meeting on the 23rd?

Many thanks,
David

M: (905) 601-6481

This e-mail message and any files transmitted with it are intended only for the named recipient(s) above and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient(s), any dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail message or any files transmitted with it is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, or are not the named recipient(s), please notify the sender immediately and delete this e-mail message.